From: Tyler Gilcrest [tgilcrest@azavea.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15,2016 1:21 PM

To: CASTRO, CLAUDIA; BELLO, FRANK

CC: Mary Johnson; Jeremy Heffner

Subject: Questions Re: NYPD Predictive Policing

Hi Claudia and Frank,

A couple questions regarding the Predictive Policing evaluation on file specifications
for the daily updates:

1. When we received the initial crime data, shooting and non-shooting crime data
came in different files and different formats. For the daily data, what file and
format can we expect? For example,

o Will the shooting and non-shooting data come in different files or one file?
o Will the format (of both headers and rows) match the original files or will it
be different?

2. Are the 'OCC TIME' and 'Occurrence Time' fields localized to the US/Eastern
timezone? (as opposed to UTC, for example)

3. For the evaluation, we are to provide borough-wide predictions and precinct-
wide predictions. However, given the provided Prediction Template, how should
we be indicating whether a prediction is borough- or precinct-wide?

4. The overall (composite) category isn't represented in the Prediction Template.
What should this category be labelled in the predictions?

Thanks for your help on this.

Best,
Tyler

Tyler Gilcrest
Project Manager, Geospatial Insights
P: (215) 701-7503 | tgilcrest@azavea.com

FYI, in case you didn't receive this attachment. It concerns the data that Tyler
just picked up and some questions vendors had about it.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: CASTRO, CLAUDIA <CLAUDIA.CASTRO@nypd.org>
Date: Mon, Mar 7, 2016 at 11:53 AM

Subject: NYPD Predictive Policing

To: "CASTRO, CLAUDIA" <CLAUDIA.CASTRO®@nypd.org>
Cc: "BELLO, FRANK" <FRANK.BELLO®@nypd.org>

Good Afternoon,

Questions were received regarding the Implementation Phase. Please refer to
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the attached clarifications.
Regards,
Claudia

Claudia Castro, Adm. P.A.

NYPD Contract Administration Unit
90 Church Street, Suite 1206

New York, NY 10007

Phone# 646-610-4786

Fax #646-610-5224

Mary L. Johnson, Proposal/Bid Development
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